

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas
2 83rd General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2001

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1690

4
5 By: Representative Scrimshire
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

9 AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE 7-4-104 TO REQUIRE THE
10 COUNTY CHAIRPERSON OF THE MAJORITY AND MINORITY
11 PARTIES TO SEND A LETTER NOTIFYING THE SECRETARY OF
12 STATE WHO THE COUNTY CHAIRPERSON IS; AND FOR OTHER
13 PURPOSES.
14

Subtitle

15 TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE 7-4-104 TO
16 REQUIRE THE COUNTY CHAIRPERSON OF THE
17 MAJORITY AND MINORITY PARTIES TO SEND A
18 LETTER NOTIFYING THE SECRETARY OF STATE
19 WHO THE COUNTY CHAIRPERSON IS.
20
21
22

23 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
24

25 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code 7-4-104 is amended to read as follows:

26 7-4-104. Lists of county ~~chairmen~~ chairpersons - Notification of
27 vacancies.

28 (a) (1) It shall be the duty of the majority and minority parties to
29 keep on file with their respective state ~~chairman~~ chairperson a complete list
30 of all of their respective county ~~chairmen~~ chairpersons.

31 (2) It shall be the duty of the respective ~~state chairmen~~ county
32 chairpersons of both the majority and minority parties to keep on file with
33 the Secretary of State a ~~complete list~~ letter stating the name of the county
34 ~~chairmen~~ chairpersons and to notify promptly the Secretary of State of ~~any~~
35 the death, resignation, disqualification, or vacancy in the office of any
36 county ~~chairman~~ chairperson and of the election of a new ~~chairman~~ chairperson

1 to fill ~~any~~ the vacancy thus created.

2 (b) It shall be the duty of the Secretary of State to keep the ~~lists~~
3 letters containing the names of the county ~~chairmen~~ chairpersons ~~furnished by~~
4 ~~the respective state chairmen~~ of the majority and minority parties as public
5 records open at all times to public inspection.

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36